
REGION C WATER PLANNING GROUP 

 
TO:  REGION C WATER PLANNING GROUP 

FROM:  J. KEVIN WARD, CHAIR 

SUBJECT: MAY 23, 2022 PUBLIC MEETING 

DATE:  MAY 17, 2022 

 
This memorandum will serve as a notice that the Region C Water Planning Group 

(RCWPG) is holding a public meeting at 1:00 P.M. on Monday MAY 23, 2022, at 

the North Central Texas Council of Governments, 616 Six Flags Drive, Centerpoint 

Two Building, First Floor Transportation Council Room, Arlington, Texas, 760111. 

An agenda (including information on how to participate in the public meeting) has 

been prepared for the meeting and is attached to this memorandum. The following 

is a brief overview of the agenda items to be discussed with relevant materials and 

handouts. 

OPEN MEETING 
 
I. ROLL CALL 

 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – NOVEMBER 1, 2021 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Limited to 3 minutes per speaker) 
 

IV. PRIMARY ACTION ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

A. Announcement of Region C RWPG voting member vacancies: Richard 
Wagner Representing Municipalities; Pritam Deshmukh Representing 
Municipalities; Call for nominations to fill vacancies, and vote to fill 
vacancies. 
 
This action item will consider recommendations for replacement of 
RCRWPG members who have resigned. Richard Wagner resigned from 
the Region C Water Planning Group effective December 10, 2021. 
Richard nominated Denis Qualls to fill the municipal interest vacancy. 
Pritam Deshmukh resigned from the Region C Water Planning Group 
effective September 30, 2021. Pritam nominated Stephen Gay to fill the 
municipal interest vacancy. 
 

B. Announcement of Region C RWPG Liaison vacancies: Region C to 
Regions B and D; Call for nominations to fill vacancies, and vote to fill 
vacancies. 
 



RCWPG MEMORANDUM for MAY 23, 2022 
PAGE 2 

 

This action item will consider recommendations for currently vacant 
Region C RWPG Liaison positions. Larry Patterson recommended Ronna 
Hart as the Region C to Region D liaison. 
 

C. Certify and authorize TRA to submit administrative expenses to the 
TWDB for reimbursement for the remainder of the sixth planning cycle. 
 
The RCWPG will consider authorizing TRA to submit administrative 
expenses to TWDB for reimbursement for the remainder of the sixth 
planning cycle. 

 

D. Authorize TRA to negotiate and execute an amendment to the TWDB 
contract to incorporate the full scope of work and total project cost for 
the 2026 Regional Water Plans, and to amend and execute the 
associated Consultant’s subcontract to include this additional scope of 
work and funding. 
 
The RCWPG will consider authorizing TRA to negotiate and execute an 
amendment to the TWDB contract to incorporate the full scope of work 
and total project cost for the 2026 Regional Water Plans, and to amend 
and execute the associated Consultant’s subcontract to include this 
additional scope of work and funding. 

 

E. Review historical data and consider ratifying changes to WUG list that 
must be submitted to TWDB by the July 29, 2022 deadline. 
 
The RCWPG will consider ratifying changes to the water user group 
(WUG) list as presented by the technical consultants. Final changes 
must be submitted to the TWDB by July deadline. 

 

V. OTHER ITEMS (MAY RESULT IN ACTIONS) 
 
A. Schedule Overview 
B. Review of Members and Alternates 
C. Presentation on Projections Methodology and Region C Non-Municipal 

Projections 
D. Update on Region C Website 

 
VI. OTHER DISCUSSION 

 
A. Updates from the Chair. 
B. Report from Regional Liaisons. 
C. Report from the Interregional Planning Council. 
D. Report from Texas Water Development Board. 
E. Report from Texas Department of Agriculture. 
F. Report from Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 



RCWPG MEMORANDUM for MAY 23, 2022 
PAGE 3 

 

G. Report from Texas State Soil & Water Conservation Board. 
H. Other Reports. 
I. Confirm Date and Location of Next Meeting: October 2022. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The following items are enclosed with this memorandum: 
 

I. RCWPG Agenda – May 23, 2022 
II. Meeting Handouts 

A. Agenda Item II – RCWPG Minutes from November 1, 2021 
B. Agenda Item IV.A. – Attachments: 

1. Recommendation for Denis Qualls as the replacement for 
Richard Wagner 

2. Recommendation for Stephen Gay as the replacement for 
Pritam Deshmukh 

C. Agenda Item IV.B – Recommendation for Ronna Hart as the Region 
C Liaison to the Region D Water Planning Group.  

D. Agenda Item IV.E – Technical Memorandum for Changes to WUG 
List 

E. Agenda Item VI.A. – Letter from Region D Water Planning Group 
 



REGION C WATER PLANNING GROUP 
 

OPEN PUBLIC MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022 AT 1:00 P.M. 
 

THE MEETING WILL BE HELD AT 
NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
616 SIX FLAGS DRIVE, CENTERPOINT TWO BUILDING 

FIRST FLOOR TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL ROOM 
ARLINGTON, TX 760111 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. ROLL CALL 

 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – NOVEMBER 1, 2021 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Limited to 3 minutes per speaker) 
 

IV. PRIMARY ACTION ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

A. Announcement of Region C RWPG voting member vacancies: Richard 
Wagner Representing Municipalities; Pritam Deshmukh Representing 
Municipalities; Call for nominations to fill vacancies, and vote to fill 
vacancies. 
 

B. Announcement of Region C RWPG Liaison vacancies: Region C to 
Regions B and D; Call for nominations to fill vacancies, and vote to fill 
vacancies. 

 
C. Certify and authorize TRA to submit administrative expenses to the 

TWDB for reimbursement for the remainder of the sixth planning cycle. 
 

D. Authorize TRA to negotiate and execute an amendment to the TWDB 
contract to incorporate the full scope of work and total project cost for 
the 2026 Regional Water Plans, and to amend and execute the 
associated Consultant’s subcontract to include this additional scope of 
work and funding. 

 

E. Review historical data and consider ratifying changes to WUG list that 
must be submitted to TWDB by the July 29, 2022 deadline. 

 

                                                           
1 If you plan to attend this public meeting and you have a disability that requires special 
arrangements at the meeting, please contact Elena Berg by phone at (817) 608-2363 or by email 
at eberg@nctcog,org, 72 hours in advance of the meeting. Reasonable accommodations will be 
made to assist your needs. 



RCRWPG AGENDA for MAY 23, 2022 
PAGE 2 

 

V. OTHER ITEMS (MAY RESULT IN ACTIONS) 
 
A. Schedule Overview 
B. Review of Members and Alternates 
C. Presentation on Projections Methodology and Region C Non-Municipal 

Projections 
D. Update on Region C Website 

 
VI. OTHER DISCUSSION 

 
A. Updates from the Chair. 
B. Report from Regional Liaisons. 
C. Report from the Interregional Planning Council. 
D. Report from Texas Water Development Board. 
E. Report from Texas Department of Agriculture. 
F. Report from Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 
G. Report from Texas State Soil & Water Conservation Board. 
H. Other Reports. 
I. Confirm Date and Location of Next Meeting: October 2022. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

SUBMITTED 
BY:__________________________________ 

J. Kevin Ward, Administrative Officer 
   

DATE: May 16, 2022 
 

POSTED BY:____________________________ 
DATE:  ____________________________ 
TIME:  ____________________________ 
LOCATION: ____________________________ 

claybrookc
Kevin Ward Signature blue



 

Agenda Item II – Attachment 
 
RCWPG Minutes from November 1, 2021  



REGION C WATER PLANNING GROUP 
MINUTES OF AN OPEN PUBLIC MEETING 

November 1, 2021 
 

The Region C Water Planning Group (RCWPG) met in an open public meeting on Monday, 
November 1, 2021, at 1:00 P.M.  The meeting was held at the North Central Texas Council of 
Governments located at 616 Six Flags Drive, Centerpoint Two Building, First Floor Transportation 
Council Room, Arlington, Texas.  Notice of the meeting was legally posted. 
 
Chair Kevin Ward called the Region C Regional Water Planning Group meeting to order at 
approximately 1:08 P.M. and welcomed guests. 

 
I. ROLL CALL 

 
Chairman Ward conducted a roll call.  The following members were in attendance: 
 

David Bailey Steve Mundt 

Dan Buhman Denis Qualls (Alternate for Richard Wagner) 

Jenna Covington Drew Satterwhite 

Grace Darling Rick Shaffer 

Christopher Harder Doug Shaw 

Harold Latham Connie Standridge 

John Lingenfelder Kevin Ward 

  
Kevin Smith, TWDB, Adam Whisenant, TPWD, and Darrell Dean, TDA were present.  The 
registration lists signed by guests in attendance are attached.  

II.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES – August 2, 2021 
 
The minutes of the August 2, 2021, RCWPG meeting were approved by consensus upon a 
motion by Jenna Covington and a second by Grace Darling. 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Limited to 3 minutes per speaker)   
 

There were no public comments. 

IV. PRE-PLANNING MEETING FOR 2026 REGION C WATER PLAN 

A. Overview of the regional water planning process (presented by technical 
consultants) 

The pre-planning meeting is a requirement to provide the public an opportunity to 
give input and comments to the RCWPG on issues that should be addressed in the 
upcoming regional water plan.  This meeting is required prior to the initiation of 
technical work. 

Abigail Gardner, FNI, gave a brief presentation on the regional water planning 
process.  Highlights of Ms. Gardner’s overview are as follows: 

 



RCWPG MINUTES 
November 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 

Water Planning in Texas 

• $6 Billion in economic losses in 1996 due to severe drought conditions 

• S.B. 1 & 2 in 1997 and 2001 established regional water planning 

• 16 regional water planning areas created by TWDB 

• Goal of each RWPG is to develop a plan that serves the region and state 
 

Region C Overview 
 

• 26% of State’s Population 

• 2016 population:  7.2 million 

• 53 Cities with population over 20,000 

• 31% of State’s economy 

• 9% of State’s water use 

• 90% of Demand met by Surface Water 

• Population predicted to double by 2070 
 

Region C Water Planning Group 
 

• 16 North Central Texas counties 

• 22 voting members 

• Major aquifer:  Trinity River 

• Municipal water use was 90% of total use in 2016 

• Overlaps much of the Trinity River Basin 
 

Fundamentals of Water Planning 
 

• Goal is to meet drought of record water needs 

• 50-year planning horizon, 5-year planning cycle 

• Water User Groups:  municipal, manufacturing, mining, irrigation, livestock, 
and steam-electric power 

• Water Management Strategy = a water project that has a capital cost and 
would develop, deliver, or treat additional water supplies or conserve water 
for WUGs or WWPs 

 
Working Timeline - 2026 RWP Cycle 
 

• August 31, 2021 Contract Execution Deadline 

• November 1, 2021 RCWPG/Preplanning Meeting 

• January 2022  Non-Municipal Demand Projections 

• February 2023  Population/Municipal Demand Projections 

• 2022 - 2023  Complete Various Scope of Work Tasks 

• March 4, 2024  Technical Memo Due 

• March 3, 2025  Initially Prepared Plan Due 

• October 20, 2025 Regional Water Plan Due 
 



RCWPG MINUTES 
November 1, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
 

B. Receive public input and comments on issues that should be addressed or 
provisions that should be included in the 2026 Region C Water Plan. 

No public comments were received or requested. 

C. Consider the identification of water management strategies that may create 
collaboration and cooperation with other regions. 

Simone Kiel, FNI, led this discussion on major interregional water management 
strategies that were considered and recommended in the 2021 Region C Water 
Plan and acknowledged opportunities for identifying additional strategies that could 
promote and encourage collaboration between regions.  She mentioned the 
recommended and alternate strategies included as shown below: 

Recommended Strategies 
 

• Marvin Nichols Reservoir 

• Wright Patman Reallocation 

• Neches Run-of-River 

• Lake Columbia 

• Oklahoma 

• Groundwater - East Texas 
 

Alternate Strategies 
 

• George Parkhouse North 

• George Parkhouse South 

• Red River Off-Channel Reservoir 

• Toledo Bend 

• Groundwater - East Texas 
 

Other Strategies 
 

• Cypress River Basin 

• Brazos River Basin 
o BRA System Operations 

• Red River Basin 
o Oklahoma/Region B 

• Sabine River Basin 
 

Ms. Kiel added that the Region C WPG does a good job working across the state.  
Currently, Region C has six strategies included in the 2021 Water Plan that are also 
located in other regions. 
 
 



RCWPG MINUTES 
November 1, 2021 
PAGE 4 
 
 

D. Discuss the potential process for conducting interregional coordination regarding 
water management strategies during the development of the 2026 Region C Water 
Plan. 
 
Simone Kiel, FNI, gave a review of the process for interregional coordination used for 
the 2021 Water Plan and presented an approach for the 2026 Water Plan for 
discussion.  The Interregional Planning Council made the following  recommendations 
to the TWDB for RWPGs: 
 

• RWPGs discuss process for interregional coordination 

• Begin interregional coordination early in process 

• Document interregional coordination 
 

The TWDB made the following requirement for RWPGs: 
 

• RWPGs include discussion on interregional coordination in pre-planning 
meeting 

• RWPGs document their efforts in technical memo, Initially Prepared Plan 
(IPP) and final plan 

 
Ms. Kiel added that Region C shares the following with Regions B, D, G, H and I: 
 

• 43 shared Water User Groups (WUGs) 

• 15 shared existing sources 

• 6 recommended Water Management Strategies (WMS) 

• 7 alternative WMS 
 

Kiel stated that the RCWPG proposed 2026 interregional coordination involves 
consultant coordination, regional liaisons and interregional meetings, as needed in 
the event of a conflict.  Ms. Kiel outlined the following consultant guidelines: 
 
2026 Water Plan Consultant Coordination 
 

• Goals 
o Share communications 
o Consistency across regional plans 

 

• Multiple Areas for Coordination 
o Shared water user groups 
o Shared existing sources 
o Proposed water management strategies located in other regions 

 
 
 
 
 
 



RCWPG MINUTES 
November 1, 2021 
PAGE 5 
 
 

Below is a list of the Region C Regional Liaisons: 
 
Region C to other Regions 

• Region B, Vacant 

• Region D, Vacant 

• Region G, Gary Spicer 

• Region H, Kevin Ward 

• Region I, Connie Standridge 
 

Other Regions to Region C 

• Region B, Tracy Mesler 

• Region D, David Nabors 

• Region G, Gary Spicer 

• Region H, Kevin Ward 

• Region I, Vacant 
 
 Ms. Kiel commented that the liaison vacancies need to be addressed at a future date.  

  
V. ACTION ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

A. Consider re-appointment or replacement of RCWPG members with terms expiring in 
November 2021.  Call for nominations to fill vacancies and vote to fill vacancies. 

    
There are several members on the RCWPG board whose terms are expiring on 
November 1, 2021.  Chairman Ward asked if there were any nominations from the floor 
to fill these positions.  Hearing none, Chairman Ward asked for a vote to reappoint the 
following RCWPG board members:  Jay Barksdale, Dan Buhman, Grace Darling, 
Russel Laughlin, G. K. Maenius, Gary Spicer, Connie Standridge, and Kevin Ward. 
 
There were no public comments on this action item. 
 
Upon a motion by Denis Qualls, and a second by Rick Shaffer, the RCWPG voted 
unanimously to reappoint board members listed above for another term.   

B. Consider appointments to a By-Laws Subcommittee to review the Region C By-Laws 
and report suggested modifications to the RCWPG. 

There were no public comments on this action item. 

Upon a motion by Dan Buhman, and a second by Steve Mundt, the RCWPG voted 
unanimously to appoint Grace Darling, Denis Qualls, Russel Laughlin, Connie 
Standridge and Kevin Ward to a By-Laws Subcommittee to review the Region C By-
Laws and report suggested modifications to the RCWPG. 

C. Consider Approval of Nomination(s) of a Region C member and alternate to serve on 
the Interregional Planning Council, in accordance with H.B. 807.  Authorize the Trinity 
River Authority to submit nominees’ information to the Texas Water Development Board 
for appointment. 



RCWPG MINUTES 
November 1, 2021 
PAGE 6 
 
 

There were no public comments on this item. 

Chairman Ward nominated Jenna Covington to serve on the Interregional Planning 
Council, and Drew Satterwhite to serve as the alternate. 

Upon a motion by Kevin Ward, and a second by Grace Darling, the RCWPG voted 
unanimously to appoint Jenna Covington to serve on the Interregional Planning Council, 
and Drew Satterwhite to serve as the alternate. 

VI. OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
A. Updates from the Chair – None 
B. Report from Regional Liaisons  

• Region B - None   

• Region D - None 

• Region G - None 

• Region H - Chairman Ward stated that Region H meets in a week, and he plans 
to attend. 

• Region I - None 
C. Report from Texas Water Development Board – Kevin Smith, TWDB, addressed the 

following topics: 
 

1. Subcontract Guidance for 2026 Regional Water Planning Contracts (8/11) 
 

• Subcontracts must include provisions and clauses listed in the following 
guidelines: 
http://twdb.texas.gov/about/contract_admin/doc/Subcontracting_Guidelines.p
df 

• Official TWDB review and acceptance of sub-subcontracts (between the 
primary technical consultant and their subcontractors) will no longer be 
conducted.  Copies of any sub-subcontracts and sub-subcontract 
amendments should be submitted directly to the planning group’s TWDB 
regional water planner for their files. 

• There is not a Certificate of Procurement form associated with the 2026 
Regional Water Plan contracts. 

 
2. Interregional Planning Council Nominations (9/13) 

 

• At least one member to serve on the Council, and one alternate, for each 
member nominated 

• Nominations should be submitted no later than February 28, 2022.  The TWDB 
anticipates Council appointments will occur in April 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://twdb.texas.gov/about/contract_admin/doc/Subcontracting_Guidelines.pdf
http://twdb.texas.gov/about/contract_admin/doc/Subcontracting_Guidelines.pdf


RCWPG MINUTES 
November 1, 2021 
PAGE 7 
 
 

3. Regional Water Planning Stakeholder Technical Meeting (10/12)  
 

• Discuss technical-related lessons learned from the 2021 Regional Water 
Plan cycle and consider potential improvements to TWDB’s regional water 
planning technical guidance for the 2026 Regional Water Plans. 

• Optional meeting and consultants for regions that have not yet held their pre-
planning meeting by the date of this meeting would not be eligible to invoice 
to the regional water planning contract. 
 

D. Report from Texas Department of Agriculture - None 
E. Report from Texas Parks and Wildlife Department - Adam Whisenant commented that 

they are looking into updates on stream segments. 
F. Other Reports - None 
G. Confirm Date and Location of Next Meeting – TBD; NCTCOG, 616 Six Flags Drive, 

Centerpoint Two Building, First Floor Transportation Council Room, Arlington, Texas 
76011 

H. Public Comments - None 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, the meeting of the RCWPG adjourned at approximately  
2:50 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
      ________________________________ 

      KEVIN WARD, Chairman 
 

  

 

  
 



 

Agenda Item IV.A. – Attachments: 
 
Recommendation letter for Denis Qualls as the replacement for 
Richard Wagner 
 
Recommendation letter for Stephen Gay as the replacement for 
Pritam Deshmukh  











 

Agenda Item IV.B – Attachment 
 
Recommendation for Ronna Hart as the Region C Liaison to the 
Region D Water Planning Group.  

  



Kevin: 
 
As you know the Upper Trinity Regional Water District has made it a priority to participate in the Region 
C Water Planning Group planning process since the very beginning.  From time to time representatives 
from UTRWD have assisted the work group to secure planning information and always provided both 
oral and written comments on the committee reports as well as the final plans.  It now does appear that 
there is an opportunity for UTRWD to become a little more directly involved and allowed to better 
participate in future water supply planning activities.  This will become increasingly important as UTRWD 
works with other partners to develop future water supplies in the Sulphur River Basin as identified in the 
current Region C / State Water Plan.  These potential water supply sources are a Primary Water 
Management Strategy for UTRWD.  Again, it our desire to be allowed to have a more direct role to assist 
the Region C Planning Group as we all move forward and begin the next regional water planning 
process. 
 
Well with all this being said, my request is that the Region C Water Planning Group - - give serious 
consideration to the appointment of Ronna Hartt (UTRWD - Water Resources Manager) to the vacant 
Region D Liaison position.  Ronna has been actively involved in the Region C planning process since 2008 
and served as UTRWD Project Manager for the Lake Ralph Hall state and federal permitting effort.   She 
currently serves as a NON-VOTING member of the Region D Water Planning Group.  Ronna routinely 
attends Region D meetings along with those of the Sulphur River Basin Authority.   I have discussed the 
possible appointment to this position with Ronna and she has agreed to serve if the Region C Planning 
Group does authorize her appointment. 
 
Therefore, I formally request that the Region C Planning Group board members take appropriate action 
to appoint Ronna Hartt, P.E.- UTRWD Manager of Water Resources as the Region C Liaison to the Region 
D Water Planning Group. 
 
Should you need additional information or require a more detailed resume from Ronna, please call me 
at (office) 972-219-1228 or (cell) 214-673-7497. 
 
Warmest Regards 
 
Larry N. Patterson, P.E. 
Executive Director 
Upper Trinity Regional Water District 
P.O. Box 305 
Lewisville, Texas 75067 
 
 



 

Agenda Item IV.E – Attachment 
 
Technical Memorandum for Changes to WUG List 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

      

TO: Region C Regional Water Planning Group 

CC: File 

FROM: Freese and Nichols, Inc. 

SUBJECT: Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C 
Regional Water Plan 
 

DATE: 5/17/2022 

 

  

 

1 Introduction 

The TWDB released a draft list of municipal water user groups (WUGs) to be included in the 

2027 State Water Plan. A complete list of the draft WUGs for the 2026 Region C Water Plan is 

included in Attachment A. Those that are new or proposed for removal are highlighted in yellow. 

2 Removed WUGs 

All WUGs in the 2022 State Water Plan are included for planning purposes in the 2027 State 
Water Plan if they had an active, community public water system (PWS). If a WUG merged with 

another WUG, the acquired WUG was removed. Based on available data at the time the WUG list 

was developed, the TWDB did not remove any municipal WUGs from the 2021 Region C 

Regional Water Plan. However, Marilee SUD has been recently acquired by Mustang SUD, and 
the following change is requested: 

• Request to combine Marilee SUD with Mustang SUD. 

3 New WUGs 

New WUGs in the 2027 State Water Plan were determined by whether the utility used more than 
100 ac-ft per year between 2015 – 2019 per 31 TAC 357.10(43). The TWDB added 11 new 
municipal WUGs as listed below. Of these new WUGs, we have identified that the Federal 
Correctional Institution at Seagoville is no longer a public water supplier as of April 27, 2021. 
This is based on the status reported in the TCEQ Texas Drinking Water Watch Database. Since 
this entity no longer meets the criterion for listing as a WUG, we request: 

• the Federal Correctional Institution at Seagoville be removed from the draft list. 
 
 
 
 

www.regioncwater.org  

REGION C 

MEMORANDUM 



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 2 of 10 
 

Entity Name PWS Code WUS Survey 
Previously Part 
of… 

Keep? 

AMC Creekside TX0610191 192100 
County-Other, 
Denton 

Yes 

City of Blue 
Mound 

TX2200005 389590 
County-Other, 
Tarrant 

Yes 

City of Log 
Cabin 

TX1070121 507050 
County-Other, 
Henderson 

Yes 

City of Savoy TX0740006 777000 
County-Other, 
Fannin 

Yes 

Denton County 
FWSD 11-C 

TX0610272 1104079 
County-Other, 
Denton 

Yes 

Kaufman County 
MUD 14 

TX1290053 1104129 
County-Other, 
Kaufman 

Yes 

Lancaster MUD 
1 

TX0570176 1103485 
County-Other, 
Dallas 

Yes 

Nash Forreston 
WSC 

TX0700025 593000 
County-Other, 
Ellis 

Yes 

Southern Oaks 
Water Supply 

TX0810034 807060 
County-Other, 
Freestone 

Yes 

Terra Southwest 
TX0610112 

TX0610161 

390600 

249615 

County-Other, 
Denton 

Yes 

Federal 
Correctional 
Institution – 
Seagoville 

TX0570128 1104541 
County-Other, 
Dallas 

No; Listed as 
inactive as of 
4/27/2021 on 
the TCEQ Texas 
Drinking Water 
Watch Database 

 

4 Renamed WUGs 

There were four WUGs that had name updates as listed below.  

• Copeville SUD to Copeville WSC 

• Westminster WSC to Westminster SUD 

• Ables Springs WSC to Ables Springs SUD 

• College Mound WSC to College Mound SUD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 3 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

DRAFT LIST OF WATER USER GROUPS FOR THE 2026 REGION C WATER PLAN



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 4 of 10 
 

2027 Entity ID 2027 Entity Name 2027 WUG Subtype Comment 
164 ABLES SPRINGS SUD UTILITY  
166 ADDISON UTILITY  
171 ALEDO UTILITY  
173 ALLEN UTILITY  
180 ALVORD UTILITY  
10082 AMC CREEKSIDE UTILITY New WUG; Keep 
187 ANNA UTILITY  
188 ANNETTA UTILITY  
199 ARGYLE WSC UTILITY  
6201 ARLEDGE RIDGE WSC UTILITY  
200 ARLINGTON UTILITY  
205 ATHENS UTILITY  
207 AUBREY UTILITY  
6203 AVALON WATER 

SUPPLY & SEWER 
SERVICE 

UTILITY  

209 AZLE UTILITY  
6205 B AND B WSC UTILITY  
213 BALCH SPRINGS UTILITY  
2976 BEAR CREEK SUD UTILITY  
6218 BECKER JIBA WSC UTILITY  
232 BEDFORD UTILITY  
238 BELLS UTILITY  
242 BENBROOK WATER 

AUTHORITY 
UTILITY  

6223 BLACK ROCK WSC UTILITY  
260 BLACKLAND WSC UTILITY  
263 BLOOMING GROVE UTILITY  
267 BLUE RIDGE UTILITY  
6227 BOIS D ARC MUD UTILITY  
271 BOLIVAR WSC UTILITY  
272 BONHAM UTILITY  
276 BOYD UTILITY  
291 BRIDGEPORT UTILITY  
308 BUENA VISTA-BETHEL 

SUD 
UTILITY  

3133 BUTLER WSC UTILITY  
6236 CALLISBURG WSC UTILITY  
332 CARROLLTON UTILITY  
24 CEDAR HILL UTILITY  
338 CELINA UTILITY  
345 CHATFIELD WSC UTILITY  
346 CHICO UTILITY  
10094 CITY OF BLUE MOUND UTILITY New WUG; Keep 
10095 CITY OF LOG CABIN UTILITY New WUG; Keep 
10096 CITY OF SAVOY UTILITY New WUG; Keep 
376 COCKRELL HILL UTILITY  



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 5 of 10 
 

2027 Entity ID 2027 Entity Name 2027 WUG Subtype Comment 
380 COLLEGE MOUND SUD UTILITY  
382 COLLEYVILLE UTILITY  
383 COLLINSVILLE UTILITY  
389 COMBINE WSC UTILITY  
394 COMMUNITY WSC UTILITY  
3002 COPEVILLE WSC UTILITY  
403 COPPELL UTILITY  
3003 CORBET WSC UTILITY  
406 CORINTH UTILITY  
35 CORSICANA UTILITY  
454 COUNTY-OTHER, COLLIN COUNTY-OTHER  
460 COUNTY-OTHER, COOKE COUNTY-OTHER  
468 COUNTY-OTHER, 

DALLAS 
COUNTY-OTHER  

472 COUNTY-OTHER, 
DENTON 

COUNTY-OTHER  

481 COUNTY-OTHER, ELLIS COUNTY-OTHER  
485 COUNTY-OTHER, 

FANNIN 
COUNTY-OTHER  

492 COUNTY-OTHER, 
FREESTONE 

COUNTY-OTHER  

502 COUNTY-OTHER, 
GRAYSON 

COUNTY-OTHER  

530 COUNTY-OTHER, JACK COUNTY-OTHER  
540 COUNTY-OTHER, 

KAUFMAN 
COUNTY-OTHER  

586 COUNTY-OTHER, 
NAVARRO 

COUNTY-OTHER  

595 COUNTY-OTHER, 
PARKER 

COUNTY-OTHER  

610 COUNTY-OTHER, 
ROCKWALL 

COUNTY-OTHER  

631 COUNTY-OTHER, 
TARRANT 

COUNTY-OTHER  

660 COUNTY-OTHER, WISE COUNTY-OTHER  
667 CRANDALL UTILITY  
6259 CRESCENT HEIGHTS 

WSC 
UTILITY  

223 CROSS TIMBERS WSC UTILITY  
679 CROWLEY UTILITY  
685 CULLEOKA WSC UTILITY  
36 DALLAS UTILITY  
694 DALWORTHINGTON 

GARDENS 
UTILITY  

697 DAWSON UTILITY  
704 DECATUR UTILITY  
706 DENISON UTILITY  
40 DENTON UTILITY  



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 6 of 10 
 

2027 Entity ID 2027 Entity Name 2027 WUG Subtype Comment 
3057 DENTON COUNTY FWSD 

10 
UTILITY  

10097 DENTON COUNTY FWSD 
11-C 

UTILITY New WUG; Keep 

707 DENTON COUNTY FWSD 
1-A 

UTILITY  

3055 DENTON COUNTY FWSD 
7 

UTILITY  

6268 DESERT WSC UTILITY  
2774 DESOTO UTILITY  
6271 DOGWOOD ESTATES 

WATER 
UTILITY  

6273 DORCHESTER UTILITY  
724 DUNCANVILLE UTILITY  
45 EAST CEDAR CREEK 

FWSD 
UTILITY  

730 EAST FORK SUD UTILITY  
3124 EAST GARRETT WSC UTILITY  
2775 EDGECLIFF UTILITY  
6283 ELMO WSC UTILITY  
51 ENNIS UTILITY  
763 EULESS UTILITY  
764 EUSTACE UTILITY  
765 EVERMAN UTILITY  
767 FAIRFIELD UTILITY  
769 FAIRVIEW UTILITY  
773 FARMERS BRANCH UTILITY  
774 FARMERSVILLE UTILITY  
2679 FATE UTILITY  
1104541 FEDERAL 

CORRECTIONAL 
INSTITUTION, 
SEAGOVILLE 

UTILITY Remove; Listed as 
inactive as of 4/27/2021 
on the TCEQ Texas 
Drinking Water Watch 
Database 

778 FERRIS UTILITY  
785 FLOWER MOUND UTILITY  
787 FOREST HILL UTILITY  
52 FORNEY UTILITY  
788 FORNEY LAKE WSC UTILITY  
55 FORT WORTH COLLECTIVE 

REPORTING 
 

819 FRISCO UTILITY  
6320 FROGNOT WSC UTILITY  
57 GAINESVILLE UTILITY  
60 GARLAND UTILITY  
831 GASTONIA SCURRY SUD UTILITY  
841 GLENN HEIGHTS UTILITY  
853 GRAND PRAIRIE UTILITY  



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 7 of 10 
 

2027 Entity ID 2027 Entity Name 2027 WUG Subtype Comment 
859 GRAPEVINE UTILITY  
870 GUNTER UTILITY  
873 HACKBERRY UTILITY  
878 HALTOM CITY UTILITY  
920 HASLET UTILITY  
925 HEATH UTILITY  
942 HIGH POINT WSC UTILITY  
943 HIGHLAND PARK UTILITY  
944 HIGHLAND VILLAGE UTILITY  
957 HONEY GROVE UTILITY  
6370 HORSESHOE BEND 

WATER SYSTEM 
UTILITY  

960 HOWE UTILITY  
963 HUDSON OAKS UTILITY  
969 HURST UTILITY  
970 HUTCHINS UTILITY  
1219 IRVING UTILITY  
1220 ITALY UTILITY  
1223 JACKSBORO UTILITY  
1242 JOSEPHINE UTILITY  
1246 JUSTIN UTILITY  
1249 KAUFMAN UTILITY  
6376 KAUFMAN COUNTY 

DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 1 

UTILITY  

6377 KAUFMAN COUNTY 
MUD 11 

UTILITY  

10098 KAUFMAN COUNTY 
MUD 14 

UTILITY New WUG; Keep 

1251 KELLER UTILITY  
1253 KEMP UTILITY  
1258 KENNEDALE UTILITY  
3018 KENTUCKYTOWN WSC UTILITY  
1259 KERENS UTILITY  
1275 KRUM UTILITY  
1288 LADONIA UTILITY  
83 LAKE CITIES MUNICIPAL 

UTILITY AUTHORITY 
UTILITY  

2975 LAKE KIOWA SUD UTILITY  
1298 LAKE WORTH UTILITY  
1300 LAKESIDE UTILITY  
1305 LANCASTER UTILITY  
10099 LANCASTER MUD 1 UTILITY New WUG; Keep 
1315 LEONARD UTILITY  
1317 LEWISVILLE UTILITY  
1327 LINDSAY UTILITY  
1328 LITTLE ELM UTILITY  
1605 LUCAS UTILITY  



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 8 of 10 
 

2027 Entity ID 2027 Entity Name 2027 WUG Subtype Comment 
2977 LUELLA SUD UTILITY  
2978 M E N WSC UTILITY  
1613 MABANK UTILITY  
1619 MALAKOFF UTILITY  
94 MANSFIELD UTILITY  
871 MARILEE SUD UTILITY Marilee SUD has been 

acquired by Mustang 
SUD. Recommend 
combining these two 
WUGs and removing 
Marilee SUD from the 
WUG list.  

6410 MARKOUT WSC UTILITY  
1817 MCKINNEY UTILITY  
1824 MELISSA UTILITY  
1832 MESQUITE UTILITY  
98 MIDLOTHIAN UTILITY  
6423 MILLIGAN WSC UTILITY  
2979 MOUNT ZION WSC UTILITY  
2090 MOUNTAIN PEAK SUD UTILITY  
3027 MOUNTAIN SPRINGS 

WSC 
UTILITY  

2092 MUENSTER UTILITY  
2096 MURPHY UTILITY  
101 MUSTANG SUD UTILITY  
10100 NASH FORRESTON WSC UTILITY New WUG; Keep 
2103 NAVARRO MILLS WSC UTILITY  
2107 NEVADA SUD UTILITY  
2118 NEWARK UTILITY  
2133 NORTH COLLIN SUD UTILITY  
6452 NORTH FARMERSVILLE 

WSC 
UTILITY  

6455 NORTH KAUFMAN WSC UTILITY  
107 NORTH RICHLAND 

HILLS 
UTILITY  

2140 NORTHLAKE UTILITY  
6461 NORTHWEST GRAYSON 

COUNTY WCID 1 
UTILITY  

6465 OAK RIDGE SOUTH GALE 
WSC 

UTILITY  

2165 OVILLA UTILITY  
2172 PALMER UTILITY  
3079 PALOMA CREEK NORTH COLLECTIVE 

REPORTING 
 

6618 PALOMA CREEK SOUTH COLLECTIVE 
REPORTING 

 

2178 PANTEGO UTILITY  
2179 PARKER UTILITY  



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 9 of 10 
 

2027 Entity ID 2027 Entity Name 2027 WUG Subtype Comment 
3032 PARKER COUNTY SUD UTILITY  
2190 PELICAN BAY UTILITY  
2198 PILOT POINT UTILITY  
6486 PINK HILL WSC UTILITY  
2208 PLANO UTILITY  
6487 PLEASANT GROVE WSC UTILITY  
6490 POINT ENTERPRISE WSC UTILITY  
2219 PONDER UTILITY  
2231 POTTSBORO UTILITY  
2236 PRINCETON UTILITY  
2239 PROSPER UTILITY  
3056 PROVIDENCE VILLAGE 

WCID 
UTILITY  

6502 R C H WSC UTILITY  
2255 RED OAK UTILITY  
2657 RENO (Parker) UTILITY  
2260 RHOME UTILITY  
2263 RICE WATER SUPPLY 

AND SEWER SERVICE 
UTILITY  

2264 RICHARDSON UTILITY  
2265 RICHLAND HILLS UTILITY  
2277 RIVER OAKS UTILITY  
2281 ROANOKE UTILITY  
121 ROCKETT SUD UTILITY  
122 ROCKWALL UTILITY  
3035 ROSE HILL SUD UTILITY  
2302 ROWLETT UTILITY  
2304 ROYSE CITY UTILITY  
2306 RUNAWAY BAY UTILITY  
2311 SACHSE UTILITY  
2312 SAGINAW UTILITY  
2328 SANGER UTILITY  
2779 SANSOM PARK UTILITY  
2334 SARDIS LONE ELM WSC UTILITY  
130 SEAGOVILLE UTILITY  
3060 SEIS LAGOS UD UTILITY  
2355 SHERMAN UTILITY  
6533 SOUTH ELLIS COUNTY 

WSC 
UTILITY  

6534 SOUTH FREESTONE 
COUNTY WSC 

UTILITY  

2376 SOUTH GRAYSON SUD UTILITY  
10101 SOUTHERN OAKS 

WATER SUPPLY 
UTILITY New WUG; Keep 

2383 SOUTHLAKE UTILITY  
2384 SOUTHMAYD UTILITY  
2386 SOUTHWEST FANNIN 

COUNTY SUD 
UTILITY  



Recommended Changes to TWDB WUG List for Sixth Cycle Region C Regional Water Plan 
May 17, 2022 
Page 10 of 10 
 

2027 Entity ID 2027 Entity Name 2027 WUG Subtype Comment 
2393 SPRINGTOWN UTILITY  
6547 STARR WSC UTILITY  
2498 SUNNYVALE UTILITY  
3041 TALTY SUD UTILITY  
2512 TEAGUE UTILITY  
10102 TERRA SOUTHWEST UTILITY New WUG; Keep 
139 TERRELL UTILITY  
2518 THE COLONY UTILITY  
2528 TIOGA UTILITY  
2530 TOM BEAN UTILITY  
2539 TRENTON UTILITY  
2542 TRINIDAD UTILITY  
2546 TROPHY CLUB MUD 1 UTILITY  
2552 TWO WAY SUD UTILITY  
2557 UNIVERSITY PARK UTILITY  
2562 VAN ALSTYNE UTILITY  
6581 VERONA SUD UTILITY  
2571 VIRGINIA HILL WSC UTILITY  
153 WALNUT CREEK SUD UTILITY  
2580 WATAUGA UTILITY  
154 WAXAHACHIE UTILITY  
155 WEATHERFORD UTILITY  
156 WEST CEDAR CREEK 

MUD 
UTILITY  

6591 WEST LEONARD WSC UTILITY  
2993 WEST WISE SUD UTILITY  
3142 WESTLAKE UTILITY  
6594 WESTMINSTER SUD UTILITY  
2607 WESTOVER HILLS UTILITY  
2608 WESTWORTH VILLAGE UTILITY  
2615 WHITE SETTLEMENT UTILITY  
6600 WHITE SHED WSC UTILITY  
2617 WHITESBORO UTILITY  
2618 WHITEWRIGHT UTILITY  
2624 WILLOW PARK UTILITY  
2627 WILMER UTILITY  
2640 WOODBINE WSC UTILITY  
2649 WORTHAM UTILITY  
2650 WYLIE UTILITY  
3058 WYLIE NORTHEAST SUD UTILITY  

 



 

Agenda Item VI.A. – Attachment 
 
Letter from Region D Water Planning Group 

 




























